
From: Cheryl Kregel [mailto:cheryl@westongov.com]  

Sent: Friday, February 27, 2015 2:02 PM 
To: 'Tony Barton' 

Subject: RE: Message from Pete Obermueller 

 

Tony, 

Thanks a lot.  But doing good.  Finding out little things every day.  Have a great weekend yourself.  I will 

put everything to your westongov email. 

 

 

Cheryl Kregel 
Weston County Clerk 
cheryl@westongov.com 
1 West Main 
Newcastle, WY  82701 
(307)746-2684 
(307)746-9505  Fax 
 

From: Tony Barton [mailto:tbarton@westongov.com]  

Sent: Friday, February 27, 2015 1:15 PM 

To: 'Cheryl Kregel' 

Subject: RE: Message from Pete Obermueller 

 

Cheryl, 

Got it thanks.  Do you want me to reply to all emails, so that you know I got them?  Or you could sent a 

“read receipt” request also.  You can delete my Hotmail account from your email and start using the 

westongov email please. 

Hope everything else is going as smoothly as possible for you.  If you still need some help trying to get 

your head around the mess the last clerk left you feel free to get someone in there to show you the 

ropes.  It might be better than trial by fire if you know what I mean. 

 

Anyways have a great weekend and I will see you Tuesday. 

 

Tony 

 

From: Cheryl Kregel [mailto:cheryl@westongov.com]  

Sent: Friday, February 27, 2015 11:05 AM 

To: Marty Ertman; Bill Lambert; wyosaurusrex@gmail.com; Tony Barton; Randy Rossman 

Cc: William Curley 

Subject: FW: Message from Pete Obermueller 

 

 

 

 
Didn’t know if you got this or not. 
FYI 
 
Cheryl  ☺ 
 



 
 
 
Cheryl Kregel 
Weston County Clerk 
cheryl@westongov.com 
1 West Main 
Newcastle, WY  82701 
(307)746-2684 
(307)746-9505  Fax 
 

From: Moriarity, Kate [mailto:kmoriarity@wyo-wcca.org]  

Sent: Friday, February 27, 2015 9:53 AM 

To: Aaron Anderson (aaronanderson@washakiecounty.net); Amber Ash (ms.amberash@gmail.com); 

Andy Nelson (andy.nelson@sublettewyo.com); Barbara Allen (ballen@tetonwyo.org); Bill Lambert 

(blambert@rtconnect.net); Bill Novotny (bnovotny@johnsoncowy.us); Bob Rolston 

(brolston@sheridancounty.com); Brad Basse (brad.basse@hscounty.com); Bucky Hall 

(bhall@parkcounty.us); Carl Rupp (crupp@goshencounty.org); Craig B. Welling 

(craigwelling@yahoo.com); Dale Wagner (dalewagner@washakiecounty.net); Don Van Matre 

(vanmatred@sweet.wy.us); Doug Thompson (dthompsonone@hotmail.com); Eric Johnston 

(ejohnston@plattecountywyoming.com); Eric South (Sbars.south@gmail.com); F. E. "Wally" Wolski 

(wwolski@goshencounty.org); Felix Carrizales (Felix.carrizales@gmail.com); Forrest Chadwick 

(fchadwick@natronacounty-wy.gov); Garry G. Becker (GGB01@ccgov.net); Greg Starck 

(gstarck2011@gmail.com); Heber Richardson (hrichardson@co.albany.wy.us); James Latta 

(jim.latta@sublettewyo.com); Jerry Ewen (jerry.ewen@bighorncountywy.gov); Jerry T. Harmon 

(jharmon@lcwy.org); Jim Hicks (jhicks@johnsoncowy.us); Jim Hudelson (jhudelson@goshencounty.org); 

Jim Willox (jim.willox@conversecountywy.gov); Joe Tilden (jtilden@parkcounty.us); Joel Bousman 

(eastforklive@wildblue.net); John Espy (johnespy@carbonwy.com); John G. Hyde (jchyde@tctwest.net); 

John H. Lawson (jlawson@natronacounty-wy.gov); John Kolb (kolbj@sweet.wy.us); John Lumley 

(john.lumley@hscounty.com); K. N. "Buck" Holmes (bholmes1942@yahoo.com); Keja Whiteman 

(keja.whiteman@fremontcountywy.gov); Kent Connelly (kconnelly@lcwy.org); Larry Allen 

(larry.allen@fremontcountywy.gov); Lee Livingston (llivingston@parkcounty.us); Leo Chapman 

(leochapman@carbonwy.com); Linda Greenough (llgreeno@johnsoncowy.us); Linda Heath 

(lheath@laramiecounty.com); Lindy Glode (lindyglode@carbonwy.com); Loren Grosskopf 

(lgrosskopf@parkcounty.us); Mark A. Christensen (MAC01@ccgov.net); Mark Newcomb 

(mnewcomb@tetonwyo.org); Marty Ertman (adpro@vcn.com); Matt Avery (GMA01@ccgov.net); Matt 

Keating (mkeating@natronacounty-wy.gov); Melissa Turley (mturley@tetonwyo.org); Micky Shober 

(MJS01@ccgov.net); Mike Colling (mike.colling@conversecountywy.gov); Mike Nickel 

(mnickel@sheridancounty.com); Patrick Wade (patwadecc@gmail.com); Paul Vogelheim 

(pvogelheim@tetonwyo.org); Randal "Doc" Wendling (wendlingr@sweet.wy.us); Randy Rossman 

(cheryl@westongov.com); Ray Price (rprice@wyoming.com); Reid West (westr@sweet.wy.us); Richard 

Ladwig (nfsupply59@gmail.com); Rick Grant (rick.grant@conversecountywy.gov); Rob Hendry 

(rhendry@natronacounty-wy.gov); Robert Edward King (rking@lcwy.org); Robert G. Short 

(robert.short@conversecountywy.gov); Ron Kailey Jr. (ron@tribalsoftware.com); Rusty Bell 

(RRB01@ccgov.net); Sally Shoemaker (shoemakers@sweet.wy.us); Sandy Kontour 

(skontour@plattecountywyoming.com); Smokey Rhea (srhea@tetonwyo.org); Steve Maier 

(smaier@sheridancounty.com); Steve Schlager (sschlager@natronacounty-wy.gov); Steve Shockley 

(sshockley@plattecountywyoming.com); Steve Stahla (lindaf@crookcounty.wy.gov); Sue Jones 



(suejones@carbonwy.com); Terry Cram (tcram@sheridancounty.com); Terry Wolf 

(terrywolf@washakiecounty.net); Tim Chesnut (tchesnut@co.albany.wy.us); Tim French 

(tfrench@parkcounty.us); Tim Sullivan (tsullivan@co.albany.wy.us); Tom Ringley 

(tringley@sheridancounty.com); tom.ryan@hscounty.com; Tony Barton 

(tonyjamesbarton@hotmail.com); Tony Lehner (tvlehner@yahoo.com); Tracy Hunt 

(wyosaurusrex@gmail.com); Travis Becker (travis.becker@fremontcountywy.gov); Troy Thompson 

(tthompsondvm@aol.com); Wally Johnson (johnsonw@sweet.wy.us); Wendell Fraughton 

(wfraught@bvea.net); Willing "John" Johnson (johnjohnson@carbonwy.com) 

Cc: Obermueller, Pete 

Subject: Message from Pete Obermueller 

 

Commissioners, 

 

Today the Senate is taking up HB65, the bill that allows counties the option of joining the state 

health care pool.  There is an army of private insurance lobbyists in the lobby working against 

the bill right now.  Please take 1 minute to send an email to your Senator in support of the bill, 

and attach the 1-pager I've attached.  

 

The message is simple: Please support HB65, which gives us the option to join the state health 

insurance pool for our hard-working employees.  The bill is an important tool for counties to 

help control costs - something the legislature always wants us to do.  We don't know what is 

going to happen with health care costs, and this bill gives us another tool.  Please support HB65. 

 

Pete 

 

Pete Obermueller 

Executive Director 

Wyoming County Commissioners Association 

307-632-5409 
 

 

Kate Moriarity 

Executive Assistant 

Wyoming County Commissioners Association 

Hathaway Building, 1
st

 Floor NW 

2300 Capitol Avenue 

P. O. Box 86 

Cheyenne, WY  82003 

(307) 632-5409 

(307) 632-6533 (Fax) 

 

 


